FW: "The Stag Brewery Lower Richmond Road Mortlake" -
18/0547/FUL and 18/0548/FUL; "Chalkers Corner Junction at
Junction of Lower Richmond Rd South Circ and Clifford Avenue" -
18/0549/FUL

12 July 2018
11:15

Subject | FW: "The Stag Brewery Lower Richmond Road Mortlake" - 18/0547/FUL and
18/0548/FUL; "Chalkers Corner Junction at Junction of Lower Richmond Rd South Circ
and Clifford Avenue" - 18/0549/FUL

From Robert Angus
To Lucy Thatcher
Sent 02 May 2018 17:06

Regards

Robert Angus

Head of Development Management (Richmond)
Serving Richmond and Wandsworth Councils
Tel: 020 8891 7271

Email: I

www.richmond.gov.uk

This e-mail contains my opinion only that | give without prejudice to any consideration that the Local
Planning Authority may give to an application on this site in the future.

From: George Woodbridge On Behalf Of Environmental Protection

Sent: 02 May 2018 15:50

To: Tab Omar

Cc: Robert Angus

Subject: RE: "The Stag Brewery Lower Richmond Road Mortlake" - 18/0547/FUL and 18/0548/FUL;
"Chalkers Corner Junction at Junction of Lower Richmond Rd South Circ and Clifford Avenue" -
18/0549/FUL

Dear Tab Omair,

Thank you for your email which has been forwarded to Robert Angus who will be in touch
soon.

We are conducting a Customer Experience Survey to gather customer feed-back to help
improve our services. The survey only takes 5 minutes and can be completed by using the
link below and selecting Customer Services.

www.richmond.gov.uk/customer_feedback

If you require any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,
George Woodbridge

Corporate Customer Services
London Borough of Richmond upon Thames
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Tel: 020 8891 1411

For information about all the services provided by the London Borough of Richmond upon
Thames please visit:
http://www.richmond.gov.uk

You can also follow us on Twitter for up to date information and news:
Twitter @LBRuUT_Help

From: Tab omar [mailco:

Sent: 01 May 2018 15:56

To: Environmental Protection

Subject: "The Stag Brewery Lower Richmond Road Mortlake" - 18/0547/FUL and 18/0548/FUL;
"Chalkers Corner Junction at Junction of Lower Richmond Rd South Circ and Clifford Avenue" -
18/0549/FUL

Dear Mr Angus

Thank you for your letters dated 9 April 2018, received in PCU on 16 April 2018.
| can confirm that PCU has no comments to make on the above cases.
Regards,

Tab Omar

Tab Omar
Planning Casework Support Officer - CCT
Planning Casework Unit

Minégtfy 0}: ?{QuSingr 5 St Philips Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW.
Communities & e — il

mm; G{:}Vﬁ{nment PCU General Enquiries: pcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk T: 0303 44 48050

Visit us on GOV.UK https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-

of-housing-communities-and-local-government Twitter -
https://twitter.com/mhclg
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been
transmitted to you in error and any copying, distribution or other use of
the information contained in them is strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal
commitment on the part of the Government unless confirmed by a
communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system
and for other lawful purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from the Ministry of

Housing, Communities and Local Government may be automatically logged,
monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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